
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Subject: RE: Flint Legislator Questions

Great! Thanks so much for your help on this.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Subject: RE: Flint Legislator Questions

Yes, Sen. Ananich and Rep. Phelps both received the advanced notice of the VN. I called Rep. Phelps and Rep. Neeley to let them know that DEQ was unable to attend or participate in the meeting earlier this week due to the short notice, but are happy to in the future.

I also left a message for Sen. Ananich saying that we can come over and brief him on the status and answer any questions. I haven't heard back yet.

Thanks you all for your work on this,
 Sarah

Sarah M. Howes | Legislative Liaison
 Department of Environmental Quality
 517.284.6707 O | C PPI

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 10:34 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Legislator Questions

Steve and Sarah,

I assume he received the advance notice of the violation with the other legislators. We could send him the summary that Mike had prepared and left with Representatives Neeley and Phelps on Tuesday, and offer to meet with him if he still has questions. But I think it would be appropriate for that information to be delivered

from Sarah or Maggie unless they advise the district to provide it to Senator Ananich's office directly and just copy them.

Richard

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
Field Operations Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
517-284-6512

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 8:24 AM
To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Legislator Questions

Sarah,

I know Mike, Richard, and you met with Neeley and Phelps earlier this week, but we may want to check in with Senator Ananich's office, to see if they have any questions as well. See the article below.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/legislators_from_flint_want_st.html#incart_river

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314